SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #34
Deering, Hillsboro, Washington and Windsor

HILLSBORO-DEERING SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 — 6:30pm
Hillsboro-Deering Middle School Cafetorium

Also Livestreamed at:
https://vimeo.com/event/851012/ca94ebceca

The mission of the Hillsboro-Deering School Board is to articulate and develop the educational
goals of the community and to allocate community resources effectively and responsibly. It strives
to create with educational professionals, a dynamic learning environment in which all students are
inspired to realize their individual potential, learn critical academic skills, develop intellectual
curiosity and moral courage, and prepare to be active citizens.

[

A. Call Meeting to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Public announcement - the meeting is being audio recorded and will appear on the district website,
¢ and also livestreamed at hiip

C. Presentation
1. Top Ten Tips for School Board Members — Atty. Matt Upton

D. Recognitions
1. Yearbook Award

E. Correspondence
F. Student Representative Report — Camron Garcia

G. Public Comment
NOTE: This is an opportunity for members of the public to share an idea or concern with the board.
Comments are limited to 5 minutes per person. 1t is not the practice of the board to immediately respond to
comments made.

H. School Board Response to Public Comment
NOTE: At this time the board may respond to comments made or answer questions asked during previous
board meeting public comment sessions. No additional public comments will be taken at this time.

I. Superintendent’s Report

General Update

Decision Matrix Update

Appointments, Leaves and Resignations

Speech and Language Assistant Position

End of Year and Summer Plans - Donna Furlong, Jeni Laliberte, Marc Peterson
and Jim O’Rourke

Financial Report — Mary Henry

N W e

S

The next meeting of the Hillsboro-Deering School Board will take place on Monday, June 7, 2021 at 6:30pm,
in the Hillsboro-Deering Middle School Cafetorium.



J.

Board Discussion
1. Speech and Language Assistant Position
2. Policy Committee
a. DK Payments Checks and Manifests — Second Reading
b. EBB School Safety — Second Reading

K. New Business

L. Minutes

M. Non-Public Session — if needed
N. Call Back to Order
O. Action Following Non-Public Session

P. Action Items

1. May 3, 2021 meeting minutes

1. Appointments, Leaves and Resignations

2. Speech and Language Assistant Position

3. Policies Requiring Board Action
a.DK Payments Checks and Manifests — Second Reading
b. EBB School Safety — Second Reading

Q. Adjournment

||||||||||||||||||||||| PN TS U NN RO O IO 00 00 N N T T N S NS T T N N T U O 100 0 T S S SO A SR SO R BT SO BV EOY N B O B AT E R O
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| LA B e B S 2 i e e e

Per RSA 91-A:3 11. (a)-(e), (k) and (1) only the following matters may be considered or acted upon by a school board in non-public session:

a)

b)
<)
d)

€)

k)

the dismissal, promotion or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any
charges against him/her, unless the employec affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in which
case the request shall be granted;

the hiring of any person as a public employee;

matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public
body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting;

consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of property which, if discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose
interests are adverse to those of the general community; and

consideration or negotiations of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed against the body or agency
or any; subdivision thereof, or against any member thereof, because of his/her membership in such body or agency until the claim or
litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled.

Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition contract authorized by RSA 194 or RSA 195-A, which, if
discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general public or the school
district that is considering a contract, including any meeting between the school boards, or committees thereof, involved in the
negotiations.

Consideration of legal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or orally, to one or more members of the public body, even
where legal counsel is not present.

The next meeting of the Hillsboro-Deering School Board will take place on Monday, June 7, 2021 at 6:30pm,

in the Hillsboro-Deering Middle School Cafetorium.



P. 0. Box 2190 A ‘ | 4 603-464-4466
Hillsboro, NH = ; ; Fax 603-464-4053

03244-2190 www, hdsd.org
Soaring to Excellence
Patricia M. Parenteau, MS, CAGS Jennifer L. Crawford, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment
Stacey Vazquez, Ed.S. Mary A. Henry, BS
Director of Student Support Services Business Manager

To:  Members, Hillsboro-Deering School Board

From: Patricia Parenteau, Superintendent of Schools

Date: May 18, 2021

Re:  Appointments, Leaves and Resignations - Teachers & Administrators

The following resignations, leaves, and appointments of teachers have occurred since the
May 3, 2021 School Board meeting:

RESIGNATIONS:
Brooke LePage — HDES Special Education Teacher, resignation effective 6/30/21
Gail Eaton - HDHS Special Education Teacher, retirement effective 6/30/21

LEAVES: None
TRANSFERS/CHANGE OF ASSIGNMENTS: None

APPOINTMENTS:
Kaitlyn Gillett —- HDES Before/After School Academic Tutor, $25.00/hour, up to 8
hours/week, effective 5/11/21-6/30/21 (Title I grant funded) "
Kelley Williams - HDHS Extended School Year Special Education Teacher -
$35.00/hour, 10.5 hours/week, effective 7/20/21-8/12/21

HDMS Extended School Year Special Education Teachers - $35.00/hour, 12 hours/week,
effective 7/27/21-8/13/21:

Tara Bell

Eliza Tasker

HDES Report Card Committee - $35.00/hour, for up to 10 hours, effective 5/17/21-
6/30/21 (CSI grant funded):

Kate Griffin

Meghan Henry

Liz Brett

Maggie Cover

Shannon Adamo

Tonia Whitman

Krystal Gould

HDMS Science Team Professional Development - $35.00/hour, for up to 35 hours,
effective 5/11/21-8/20/21 (Title ITa grant funded):
Sam Brown

Serving the towns of Deering ¢ Hillsboro ¢ Washington ¢ Windsor
Equal Opportunity Employer/Equal Educational Opportunities



20f2

Rich Chapin
Stephani Martin
Tara Bell

HDES Plan, Prepare and Present Professional Development - $35.00/hour for up to 10
hours to be completed no later than 6/25/21:

Maggie Cover

Alex Conway



P. 0. Box 2190 A 3 4 603-464-4466
Hillsboro, NH T Fax 603-464-4053

03244-2190 ) www.hdsd.org
Soaring to Excellence .
Patricia M. Parenteau, MS, CAGS Jennifer L. Crawford, Ed-D.
Superintendent of Schools Director of Curriculum, Instruction arid-Assessment
Stacey Vazquez, Ed.S. Mary A. Henry, BS
Director of Student Support Services Business Manager

To:  Hillsboro-Deering School Board Members

From: Patricia Parenteau, Superintendent of Schools

RE: For Information Only — Appointments, Leaves & Resignations of Staff
Date: May 18, 2021

Resignations: None
Leaves: None
Transfers/Change of Assignments: None

Appointments:
Deviroux D’Errico —- HDHS Paraeducator, pay grade C, step 1, $13.73/hour, 675
hours/day, effective for 2021-22 school year.
Jennifer Doherty — HDHS Extended School Year Paraeducator, $18. 81/hour, 10.5
hours/week, effective 7/20/21-8/12/20 ‘
Kelly Learn — HDHS Extended School Year Paraeducator, $18.81/hour, 10.5
hours/week, effective 7/20/21-8/12/20
Amanda McFadden — HDMS Extended School Year Paraeducator $14.96/hour, 9
hours/week, effective 7/27/21-8/12/20
Emily Goonan — HDMS Extended School Year,Paraeducator $16.77/hour, 9
hours/week, effective 7/27/21-8/12/20
Jean Scott — HDES Extended School Year Paraeducator, $18.81/hour, 12 hours/week,
effective 7/26/21-8/12/20
Shirley Bergstresser — HDES Extended School Year Paraeducator, $18.81/hour, 12
hours/week, effective 7/26/21-8/12/20
Kim Whitten — HDES Extended School Year Paraeducator, $16.77/hour, 12 hours/week,
effective 7/26/21-8/12/20

Serving the towns of Deering ¢ Hillsboro ¢ Washington ¢ Windsor
Egual Opportunity Employer/Equal Educational Opportunities



:abed

L LL'L'LE0Z [pyieBpngmidyuenowd:  hodey WV vLibEL  L20Z/EL/S0  pejuld
wvel-  (00°08¥'1L$) §1'¢96'2e$ SLeLL'les SZorl'cos 50'0585% 00°09Z'76$ 00°0$ 00°092'v6$ INOHJITIL 0°L£5°000°0000°0
%000 000% __000Z6°Lv$ 00°026°2v$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°026°L¥$ 00°0$ 00°026'Lv$ JONVENSNI ALYTJON 0°025°000°0000°04
%SY'E 81'/18'ce$ ¥5'8€1°222% 2£'956'652% 29'SE6°CTLS 56°755'9.$ ¥6°168°6.6% (00'068°c1$) v6°182'€66$ NOILY.LHOJSNYYL 0°015°000°0000°0
%8yl 0T'G6V'0S$ L1210 LE'ZLS'LSS 86°6£9°'202$ 000% 622516528 00°0$ 62'251'652% TVANTH INFNGINDI 0'ZPP'000°0000°04
%erZl  00°00L°9$ 00°000°L$ 00°001°2$ 00°006'22$ 00°000°L$ 00°000°SE$ 000$ 00°000°5€$ IN3Y 0'L¥H 000000004
%L08c  ZS0EP'98$ 19°2E2 Vs €1°€99'92L$ 18°9€6'6/1$ 90°8¢L$ 00°009°80¢€$ 00°0% 00°009'80€$ JONVYNILNIVIN B SHIVAIY 0°0£4°000°0000°0L
%l88  G2'€66'SS 05°220'2L$ SZ°120'8L$ 5.'826°6v$ GL'€64'6$ 00°000'89% 000$ 00°000°89% AINVNILNIYW SONNOYSD 0'P2¥'000°0000°0}
%iZe  00°2.9'61% 25'8€9'86$ Z56LE'8LLS 8tv'v8L‘cers 00°0% 00°005°L09% 00°0$ 00°005°L09% $32IAY3S TYITOLSND 0'€Z1'000°0000°0L
%0L2  00°'PLL'SS 00°0$ 00'v22'6$ 00°92Z'69% Zr'688'6$ 00°000'S.$ 00'0$ 00°000'6.$ ONIMOTd MONS 0'ZZY'000°0000°0L
%3y 00°000°Z$ 20°Li8'€L$ 20°2/8'518 86°221'9C$ 00°005'Z$ 00°000°Cr$ 000$ 00°000'2r$ VSOJSIa ILSYM 0'LZ¥'000°0000°0}
%000  000% €TEVE'BLS £Tere'sLs 12°959'se$ 00°0% 00°000'¥S$ 00°0$ 00°000'5$ HIMIS B YILYM 0’} 1$°000°0000°0L
%ives  00°0SE'8L$ 00°0% 00°0s€'8L$ 00°059°'c$ 000$ 00°000°22$ 00'0% 00°000'22$ §33d liany 0°08€°000"0000°0L
%000-  (0000S$)  ____00°0$ (00°05%) 00°055$ 000$ 00°005$ 00'03$ 00°005$ LSIT¥03HD 0°0£°000°0000°01
%92zg_ 00°000'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°000°ZL% 00°005'Z$ 000% 00°00S¥1$ 00°0$ 00°005'v1$ ONI¥OLNL 0'LEE 000000004
%960y 66°12£°C12$ Yr'ese'6LL$ £7°0£0'2EES, 98°ELY'98LS 69'706°L1S 62 vrr81S$ (00'sz1'28) 62.695°025% S30IAYIS TYNOISSTIOU 0'0€£°000°0000°0+
%000 {00°2£$) 00°0$ (00°2£%) 00°095'€66% 00'0$ 00'€25'€66$ 00'0$ 00'€25'66% $3DIANIS LNIANILNIIINS 0°0L£7000°0000°04
%26Le  ST'90L'L$ 05'152°1$ G/ /56'2S STTYS' LS 00°00L$ 00°005'v$ 00°0% 00°005'$ ONINIVYL 0'062°000°0000°0}
%e6'cl  ZL'268'9% __88°70V'Zv8 00°s62'6v$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00's62'6v$ 000% 00's6Z'6v$ NOILLYSNIdWOD SHIMIOM 0"082°000°0000°0)
%00°00L _ 00°925'/$ 00°0$ 00°925'2% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'925°'2$ 00'0$ 00'925'2% hﬂ_om__w.\_,._\(ﬁﬂww,__\m‘_mw 0°0§2°000°0000°0)
%0502 10°269% 00'006$ L0'265'L$ 66'208'L$ 00°0% 00°00v'c$ (00°009'e$) 00'000°2$ ONINIVHL 0'Z¥2’000°0000°04
%009, 00°080'9% 00°0$ 00'080°9%$ 00'026°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°000°8$ ST NOLLINL 44VIS 0°L¥2°000°0000°0 )
%2669 00°965'8¥$ 00°0$ 00'965'87$ 00'706'02$ 00°2.9% 00°005'69% 00°0$ 00°005°69% ANIWISHNGNITY NOLLINL 0°0v2°000°0000°04
%02y 99'€02°2L$ £€°/62'98¢% 66'000'65¥% 18'269'0.,2'L$ YT v98°19% 98'€69'622°1$ 00°0% 98°€69'622'L$ SHHN 0°0€2°000°0000°0}
%959 Li'Zbe'ss$ 89°€78'06L$ 60'991'9v2$ 67°659'265% vrL09°223 85°6Z8'cv8$ 00°0% 85°6Z8'cp8% JYVYIIQIN B VoI 0°022°000°0000°01
%2L9  G6'695°1$ S9°9Z6'v$ 09°961°94$ 09°'8¥8'9L$ 29'918% og.sre'ees 000$ oz'sre'ees ALIIEYSIA WH3L ONOT 0'712°000°0000°0L
%évre  L¥098'FS 89'8/z2'c$ 60'6£L'8$ 16°€0L'LLS ¥9'609$ 09°Cr8'6L$ 00'0$ 09'2v8'6L$ IONVHNSNI 3411 0°€12°000°0000°0L
hETS  I67CEL'ELS _lezre'oss 88'G.¢'c9% 25'858'281% 6v°2£9'6$ o¥'vee'LSTS 00°0% AR T JONVHNSNI TYINAQ 0212000700001
%08F 25 165'6LL$ 90°99/'/6v$ 8G'€0€°/19% G1°220'G/8'L$  SE'£88'96% £1°68e'C6¥'2$  00°0% £1°G8E'Z6¥'TS JONVHNSNI HLTVAH 0'112°000°0000°0}
%vL2  00002°1$ 00°€2E'SLS 00°€25'9L$ 00°222% 00°0% 00°008'9L$ 00°0$ 00°008'91$ SAN3dILS 0°0£1°000°0000°0}
%vees  99'GE9'86¢ 00'0$ 99'6£9'86% y€'p98°'29% €1°220'e$ 00°005'991$ 000% 00°005'991L$ sainuisans 0°0Z1°000°0000°01
%iSZ  65°612'9% 8L28¢'se8  L£720L'v$ ¥eoe8 2128 18°09v'6$ LL°8€6°1928 00°03% 1L°8€6°L92$ AHYIYS NOINN NON 0’} 1°000°0000°0L
BL L YSYeL'vrL$ _ose/e’eied YO'LLL'8SES £L6v7'66E'LS 90°££e'€9¢ 12'005°25¢'L$ 00°0% 21'095'268°1L$ NOINN -NON 0°€11°000°0000°0}
%S9el,, 867/6.'991 15°050'8819$ §5808'v5ES 2£°202'998% 09°069'47% 26°615°'keg'ls 0008 26°515'1ze' LS AHVIVS HO1VONd3 vivd 0'L11°000°0000°0L
%110~ (90°6v9'e8) LGETL'YP0O'ZS  SP'PI0°980'2$  GLJ8L'6L9'GS  01608'CLZ$ 09'192'569'2¢  {(00°002Z'c$) 09'L9t'859'/$ AHVIVS 0°041°000°0000°0L
wey 9, leq1ebpng  soueiquinoug aoueleg ata uaung 1obpng 1o sjuawsnipy  j9bpng uolduosag JaquinpN JuUNoooYy

sbuey sjeq Aq [Iel9Q SoURIGWINOUT JBYI4

Leozc/iel/s

:@jeq ol

L202/L/S

0Ue|Eq 016Z UM SjuNcode Juld [T

o1 Wol4

8duefeq 019Z Yym S)UN02E aAioeul spnjox3 )
asuelqunous aid epnjou| _H_

1202-0¢02 :1ea, |edsly

123r90 A9 dLA L4Od3Y TVIONVNIL jo AdoD

1O141S1d TOOHOS ONRIIAA-0H0aSTIH



:abed

4 LL'Lizoz IpwviebpngmdyuenToids  podsy WY PLPEL  LZ0Z/ELISO  paluld
uoday jo pugz
%LeL €6°£98'92L'L$ $9'5£8°18Z'6$ 15'669°860°L$ 0.°689°952°L1%  6¥'6¥L'9ZLS 1Z7°68e'SLE'PZS  00°0% 12'688°SLEYTS [ejo) pueln
%000  00°0% 00'000'522$ 00°000°'522$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'52¢% 00°0$ 00°000'522$ 1SNHL OL HIISNVHL 0'0£6°000°0000°0}
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°GEL$ 00°0% 00'000'5€.$ 00°0$ 00°000'5€2$ IVAIONINd 0°0L6°000°0000°01_
%909 2/618'C8 29°£15'62% ¥£'€6E'28$ 99°90L'vL$ 00'G29% 00°005'9¥$ 00°0$ 00°005'9¥$ SNOINVTIIQSIN 0'068°000°0000°01
%000 00°0% 000$ 000% 00°5/8°L6% 00:0$ 00°6.8'L6$ 000$ 00'6.8'16% LSIHILNI 0'0£8"000°0000°0}
S%evL_ 00058 00°0% 00'05$. 00°05+'€$ 00°0% 00°005°€$ 00°0% 00°00S'€$ NOLLY.LIAFHOOVIY SH OSSVIAN 0°118°000°0000°01
%558l €6°G/2'0LS 0026698 €6°292'21$ 20°2y1'ees 00°096'L$ 00°0L¥'5S$ 00°000'v$ 00°0L¥'15$ $334 %2 83ana 0°018°000°0000°0L
%es6y  P6LOL'9ELS £'e0Z'css 1£'506'681$ 8€°601 98¢ 66'6Z1L$ 5710928 (00'100°529) S2°GL0'LoES ANIWCINDI 0°0£2°000°0000°0L
%L¥'S 19'898'0L$ 2L°018°'eS$ £2°8/9'0L$ 12°9.8'2€2% revivs 00°655'20¢$ 00°00e'8e$ 00°SS2°0.Z$ sHoog. 0°0¥9°000°0000°0L
%052y 007008°'c$ 88°209°L$ 88°L0t'S$ Z1°265'2$ 82°0LL°1$ 00°000°8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ RENEERPIIENY 0/929°000°0000°0}
%L~ (£2°06£'c$) v8'/¢¢'9/$ 19'2¥6'2$ 6£'285'7L13 06'966'v$ 00°005'/81$ 00°0% 00°005'281$ ANYAOYd 0'£29°000°0000°0L
K000 00°0% 86°L22'26% 66'422°26% 102/2'651% Zr210'61$ 00°005°152$ 00°0% 00'00S°1.52% ALIOIYLOTTT 0°229°000°0000°01
%iv'zz  10'089'G8% 80°'SSH'98% 60'SEL'2LLS ¥5'891'602% SE'697'E$ £9'c0g'L8E$ 00'910'€L$ £9'/82'99¢$ $31ddns 0°019°000°0000°0L
%00°00L  00°000‘%$ 00°0% 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°7$ 00°0$ 00°000'+$ SNOISSINGY 0'L65°000°0000°04
%irez-  (09°€89'68) €2'811'22% £9V€LTLS 1£'511°82$ ¥8'€91's$ 00°058'0%$ (00'005'23) 00°05€'8Y$ TEAVHL 0°085'000°0000°0L
%1898 LL¥EL'02ES 06'/v2'0vg$ 192811958 6€°1£8'60€S 1166898 00°'7LE'LL8S 00°0% 00'vIEL28% NOILLINL 0°095°000°0000°0}
%EV'L9 Y1 168'GE 0008 ¥1'268'6$ 92'202't$ 00°0$ 00°009'6% (00°008'1$) 00°00¥'LL$ ONILNING 0'055'000°0000°01
%0s'9  00°059% 26'8/1°9% 26'828'9$ 80°L2LeS 00991 % 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ ONISILYINAY 0°0¥S°000°0000°0L
%07z §8'9.8°T$ 98'GZLL$ LL200'v$ 62°/10'6%$ SLypls 00050'cL$ 00°008°L$ 00°0SZ°LL$ 39V.1S0d 0'PES"000°0000°0L
way % leglebpng soueiqunoug soueleg dlA JsuNgy yebpng 1o sjusunsnipy  jebpng uoiduosseq J8quinN JUNo22Y

abuey ejeq Aq |iejeg @oueiqunou Jojji4
Leoz/Lel/s ‘|jlegoy

Leoe/Lis

3oue(eq 019z Yim syunodde aafoeul epnjaxa [
soueleq 0192 Yim sjunodde Juld [ eoueiqunous aid apnjpuy []
:9)eq wiol4

1202-0202
123rd0 A9 dLA LH0d3Y TVIONVYNIL jJo Adon

tiea) [essiq

10141S1d TOO0HIS ONIMIIA-0H0gST1IH



HILLSBORO-DEERING SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY DK

Required by law

PAYMENTS CHECKS AND MANIFESTS

All payments of District funds must be authorized by the District Treasurer. However, pursuant
to RSA 197:23-a, the Treasurer shall authorize any payment upon order of a majority of the
School Board or upon orders of two or more members of the School Board whom a majority of
the Board has empowered to authorize payments.

Moneys drawn on the District’s general fund or any special fund (with the exception of an
activity fund) will require the signature of the Treasurer. Payments drawn on activity funds will
require signature from the building principal. The activity advisor shall not be an authorized

signor.

All payments or disbursements involving Federal Grant Funds, shall comply with the provisions
of Board Policy DAF.

Electronic signatures, including computer generated signatures, may only be used as provided
under Board policy EHAC. Electronic or digital payments may be made after approval or pre-
approval by the Board and by the Treasurer.

Functions of the Treasurer may be carried out in the Treasurer’s absence by a duly appointed
Deputy Treasurer or Acting Treasurer. The Treasurer is authorized to delegate approval authority
to the Business Administrator to make payroll related electronic payments, provided such
payments have been previously authorized by the School Board.

The Board strictly prohibits any person from signing a blank check, and physical (paper) checks
will be pre-numbered.

Legal References:
RSA 197:23-a, Treasurer’s Duties
RSA 294-E, Uniform Electronic Transfers Act

Policy Adoption & Revision History:
Policy Committee Review: 4/20/21
First Reading: 5/03/21

Second Reading:

Final Approval:




HILLSBORO-DEERING SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY EBB

Required by law

SCHOOL SAFETY

The Board recognizes that effective learning and teaching takes place in a safe, secure and
welcoming environment and that safe schools contribute to improved attendance, increased
student achievement and community support. The practice of safety shall be considered a facet
of the instructional programming of the District schools by incorporating concepts of safety
appropriately geared to students at different grade levels.

The Superintendent shall be responsible for developing and maintaining a comprehensive safety
plan for the District, taking into account applicable laws, regulations, Board policies, and best
practices. The general safety plan will include the District-wide Crisis Prevention and Response
Plan, and site-specific Emergency Response Plan for each school required under Board policy
EBCA. General areas of emphasis shall include, but not be limited to: in-service training;
accident recordkeeping; plant inspection; driver and vehicle safety programs; fire prevention;
catastrophe planning; and emergency procedures and traffic safety problems relevant to students
and employees.

Each Principal shall be responsible for the supervision and implementation of safety programs in
his/her school, inclusive of school busses, school grounds (including playgrounds), during
authorized school activities (such as field trips), within school building(s) (including classrooms
and laboratories), off school grounds during school sanctioned activities (including, but not
limited to, work-based learning and internships), and in the use of online resources.

The Board directs the Superintendent to develop a safe schools plan consistent with applicable
law and school board policies. While the plan need not be a single consolidated document, it
should include:

1. Procedures that address the supervision and security of school buildings and grounds.

2. Procedures that address the safety and supervision of students during school hours and
school-sponsored activities.

3. Procedures that address persons visiting school buildings and attending school-sponsored
activities.

4. Training programs for staff and students in crisis prevention and management.

5. Training programs for staff and students in emergency response procedures that include
practice fire and all hazard drills as required by law.

6. Training programs for staff and students in how to recognize and respond to behavior or
other information that may indicate impending violence or other safety problems.

7. Procedures and training to implement employee and work-place safety per Board policy
EB.




HILLSBORO-DEERING SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICY EBB

Required by law

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Training and support for students that aims to relieve the fear, embarrassment and peer
pressure associated with reporting behavior that may indicate impending violence or other
safety problems.

Procedures for safe, confidential reporting of security and safety concerns at each school
building.

Procedures for regular assessments by school security/safety professionals and law
enforcement officers to evaluate the security needs of each school building and to provide
recommendations for improvements if necessary.

Procedures for periodic assessments by school climate professionals to determine whether
students feel safe and to provide recommendations for improvements in school climate at
each district building.

Procedures for managing the behavior of children, including, proper training and protocols
relative to restraint and seclusions consistent with RSA 126-U and Board policy JKAA.

Procedures to provide for regular communications between district officials, law
enforcement officers, fire department officials, city and county officials and local medical
personnel to discuss crisis prevention and management strategies, including involvement
by these parties in the development and revision of the District Crisis Prevention and
Response Plan, and site-specific Emergency Response Plans per Board policy EBCA.

Training programs for staff and students in safety precautions and procedures related to fire
prevention, natural disaster response, accident prevention, public health, traffic, bicycle and
pedestrian safety, environmental hazards, civil defense, classroom and occupational safety,

and special hazards associated with athletics and other extracurricular activities.

District and building level procedures to assure timely safe schools reporting to law enforcement
the N.H. Department. of Education and the School Board as required under RSA 193-D:4

Legal References:

RSA4 193-D, Safe School Zones

RSA 193-F, Pupil Safety and Violence Prevention

RSA 281-A4:64, Safety Provisions

N.H. Dept. of Education Administrative Rule — Ed. 306.04(a)(2), and 306.04(d),
Promoting School Safety

Policy Adoption & Revision History:

Policy Committee Review: 4/20/21
First Reading: 5/03/21

Second Reading:

Final Approval:




HILLSBORO-DEERING SCHOOL BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 3, 2021 - 6:30pm
Hillsboro Deering Middle School Cafetorium
Livestreamed at: https:/vimeo.com/event/851012/ca94ebceca

The mission of the Hillsboro-Deering School Board is to articulate and develop the educational goals of the
community and to allocate community resources effectively and responsibly. It strives to create with
educational professionals, a dynamic learning environment in which all students are inspired to realize
their individual potential, learn critical academic skills, develop intellectual curiosity and moral courage,
and prepare to be active citizens.

MINUTES
In Attendance: Administration:
Board Members: Patricia Parenteau, Superintendent
Herla Iadonisi Jennifer Crawford, Director of Curriculum
Chris Bober Instruction and Assessment

Mary Henry, Business Administrator

Stacey Vazquez, Director of Student Support Services
Jeni Laliberte, Lower HDES Principal

Donna Furlong, Upper HDES Principal

Jim O’Rourke, HS Principal

Marc Peterson, MS Principal

Jessica Morris
Paul Plater
Heidi Welch

A. Call Meeting to Order
a.  Chair Iadonisi called the meeting to order at 6:34pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
a. Chair Iadonisi led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence. She
thanked everyone for attending the meeting and stated that the meeting
was being video and audio recorded and will appear on the district
website, www.hdsd.org. A live stream video, in real time, can be viewed
at https:/vimeo.com/event/851012/ca94ebceca
C. Recognitions
a. None
D. Correspondence
a. Lila Murphy Scholarship
i.  School Board members should be checking their emails for more
information on the selection committee.
E. Student Representative Report - Camron Garcia
a. MS
i.  Students are starting the 5th round of classes this week




1. AP Exams are starting this week

i.  Through the Project Aware Grant students are writing letters to
teachers throughout the school and are able to ask questions and
get answers,

F. Public Comment
a. Bosse
i.  Wehad a disagreement about the legality of discussing the Conval
Lawsuit at the last regular Board meeting.
ii.  Is concerned about the way that this was done.
1. It was not listed under correspondence in the agenda, nor
was it listed under action items.
2. What you did was a slap in the face of your constituents.
3. You then called an emergency meeting on a night where
there was bad weather.
a. Two of your members even had trouble joining the
Zoom meeting,
iii.  This is a classic example of why this Board is so distrusted in the

community.
G. School Board Response to Public Comment
a. ladonisi
1. Is offended that Mr. Bosse claims he is speaking for the entire
community.

H. Superintendent's Report
a. General Update
i.  June 18th is the last day of school
ii.  Students are returning from spring break, so the countdown to the
end of school has begun.
b. Decision Matrix Update
i.  See Attached Sheets
¢. Appointments, Leaves and Resignations
i.  See attached Sheet
d. Cooperative Hockey - Jim O'Rourke
i.  Over the last 10 years, we have had one or two students who have
been interested in hockey.
1. At this point, we have lost around 7 students who went to
private schools due to hockey.



ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

We have reached out to John Stark and Hopkinton about joining
their hockey co-op. They both have agreed, but this now has to g0
to the Hockey Committee
1. Each Board must approve the co-op
2. It would then have to go to the Division Committee
One of the stipulations would be that the co-op could stay in
Division IIL
There is no cost to the district for students to play hockey.
1. Each student pays $1,000 to play
a. $500 goes to the schools to cover expenses
b. $500 goes to the Co-op to cover ice time.
The NHIA is looking to take action on this for this year and
moving forward.
Questions
1. Plater
a. If a school doesn’t have a sport, couldn’t the student
i. 20 years ago, there were recruiting issues,
but now you have to play sports in the
district you go to school in.
b. Doesn’t understand why students have to pay for
Hockey when we don’t charge for other sports.
1. Theice time is expensive.
The Board is being asked to vote on allowing this to move forward
and join the Co-op, not funding it.

I. Board Discussion
a. Policy Committee (Full Discussion can be found online)

i
ii.
iii.
iv.

V.
Vio

DK Payments Checks and Manifests — First Reading

EBB School Safety - First Reading

EBBB Accident Reports - Revision

JCA Change of Class or School Assignment - Best Interests and
Manifest Hardship - Revision (JEC Change of School or
Assignment Manifest Education Hardship has been incorporated
into this revision)

JLCJ Concussions and Head Injuries — Revision

GBCD Background Investigation and Criminal History Records
Check - Revision

b. Cooperative Hockey

i

Morris
1. Doesn’t see any drawbacks



2. Unless we have too many students who want to play and it
would move the Co-Op out of Division III - Which is a
stipulation of the other schools.

3. Thinks it’s a great idea.

ii.  Bober
1. Would round out the opportunities at HDSD
iii. Welch

1. Thinks this is a great idea.
J. Minutes
a. April 19, 2021 meeting minutes
1. Bober moved to approve the minutes of April 19, 2021 as
presented. Iadonisi seconds. Motion passed 5-0
b. April 21, 2021 special meeting minutes
i.  Bober Moved to approve the minutes of April 21, 2021 as
presented. Iadonisi seconds. Motion passed 5-0
K. Public Comment
a. None
L. School Board Response to Public Comment
a. None
M. Non-Public Session - RSA 91-A:3 1L (a)
a.  Welch moved to go into a nonpublic session citing RSA 91-A:3 II. (a)
Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0 @ 7:18pm
b. Roll Call
i.  Herla ladonisi
ii.  Chris Bober
iii.  Jessica Morris
iv.  Paul Plater
v.  Heidi Welch
N. Call Back to Order
a.  Chair Tadonisi called the meeting back to order at 7:39pm
O. Action Following Non-Public Session
a. Bober moved to seal the minutes of the nonpublic session citing RSA 91-
A:3 11 (a). Plater seconds. Motion passed 5-0
b. Bober Moved to authorize the superintendent to act as discussed and
agreed upon in Nonpublic. Morris Seconds. Motion passed 5-0
P. Action Items
a. Appointments, Leaves and Resignations
1. Welch moved to approve the Appointments, Leaves and
Resignations as presented. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
b. Policies Requiring Board Action



i. DK Payments Checks and Manifests — First Reading
1. Bober moved to approve the first reading of DK Payments
Checks and Manifests as presented. Welch seconds. Motion
Passed 5-0
ii. EBB School Safety - First Reading
1. Welch moved to approve the first reading of EBB School
Safety as presented. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
iii. ~EBBB Accident Reports - Revision
1. Welch moved to approve the revision to EBBB Accident
Reports as presented. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
iv.  JCA Change of Class or School Assignment — Best Interests and
Manifest Hardship — Revision
1. Welch moved to approve the revision to JCA Change of
Class or School Assignment — Best Interests and Manifest
Hardship as presented. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
v.  JLCJ Concussions and Head Injuries — Revision
1. Bober moved to approve the revision to JLCJ Concussions
and Head Injuries as presented. Welch seconds. Motion
passed 5-0
vi.  GBCD Background Investigation and Criminal History Records
Check - Revision
1. Welch moved to approve the revision to GBCD
Background Investigation and Criminal History Records
Check as presented. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
c. Hockey
1. Welch moved to authorize the HS to enter into the Cooperative
Hockey agreement with John Stark and Hopkinton as presented
and discussed. Bober seconds. Motion passed 5-0
d. Plater moved to formally delete Bober seconds Motion passed 5-0
Q. Adjournment
a. Morris moved to adjourn. Welch seconds. Motion passed 5-0 @ 7:44pm

Respectfully submitted,
Megan Fleagle



To:  Members, Hillsboro-Deering School Board

From: Patricia Parenteau, Superintendent of Schools

Date: May 3, 2021

Re:  Appointments, Leaves and Resignations - Teachers & Administrators - revised

The following resignations, leaves, and appointments of teachers have occurred since the
April 19, 2021 School Board meeting:

RESIGNATIONS:
Patrick West — HDMS Assistant Principal, resignation effective 6/30/21

LEAVES: None
TRANSFERS/CHANGE OF ASSIGNMENTS: None

APPOINTMENTS:
Alexander Conway — HDMS 6" Grade Math Teacher, salary track BA, salary step 3,
salary $48,147, effective 7/1/21, NH Certification in Elementary Education, K-6.,
Justin Parsils - HDMS Assistant Principal, salary $80,000, effective 7/1/21, NH
Certification in Principal and Social Studies (5-12)
Jonatan Young - HDMS AfterSchool Academic Support, $35.00/hour, for up to 12
hours, effective 4/12/21-6/30/21
Mitchell Silverman — HDMS Curriculum Work, $35.00/hour, for up to 35 hours, to be
completed by 6/30/21

HDES KinderFun Teachers - $35.00/hour, for 16 hours, effective 7/26/21-8/12/21
Hannah Murdough
Diane Miller
Terri Carson

HDSD Evaluation Review Team Committee -- $35.00/hour, for 1.5 hours on 5/13/21
Alex Luhtjarv - HS
Nicole LaRoche- HS
Stephani Martin - MS
Deb Dyer-Quinn - ES
Kelly Dinsmore - HS
Melissa Moultroup - MS
Ginny McLay - ES

HDSD Curriculum Committee - $35.00/hour, for up to 15 hours, through 6/30/21
Maggie Cover - ES
Terri Carson — ES
Jessamyn Irwin - HS
Clarice Clark — HS



James Maccabe — HS
William Kopf - HS
Abby Diaz - MS

HDSD Technology Committee - $35.00/hour, for up to 2 hours, through 6/30/21
Jennifer Blaschik — HS
Shannon Adamo - ES
Jacob Roth-Ritchie - HS

HDES Extended School Year Special Education Teachers - $35.00/hour, 16
hours/week, effective 7/26/21-8/12/21:

Kathleen Wechsler

Melissa Montanez

Ann Malone

Meaghan Willett

Tonia Whitman
Brooke McLain - HDES Extended School Year Registered Nurse - $35. OO/hour, 12
hours/week, effective 7/26/21-8/12/21
Mitchell Silverman — HDMS Afterschool Club Advisor, $35.00/hour, 4 hours/week,
effective 5/3/21-6/10/21

HDES Title | Summer Teachers - $35.00/hour, 12 hours/week, effective 7/26/21-8/12/21-
Melissa Montanez
Ann Malone
Meghan Henry
Brenda Prochilo
Stephanie Savoy
Rebecca Woodard
Shannon Adamo



Comparative Covid Data September 2, 2020 - April 18, 2021

The Rest of Hillsborough County
New Cases per 100k |New Hospitalizations  |7-Day Total Test
Date Level of Transmission  [over 14 days per 100k over i days  |Positivity Rate 2o
Minimal 2135 05 12
Sept 2
Minimal 322 09 1.7
Oct 1
Substantial 109.7 ¢ 18
Novl
Substantial 4739 L4 51
Decl
Substantial 649.9 1] 11.0
Jan3
Substantial 598 23 62
Feb 1
Substantia] 2736 No Longer Reporting  [4.3
March
Substannal 3964 No Longer Reporting (6.4
Apml |
Substantial 2502 No Longer Reperting  [3.6
May 3
Sullivan County
New Cases per 100k [New Hospitalizations  |7-Day Total Test
Date Level of Transmission [over 14 days per 100k over 14 days | Positivity Rate %o
Sept 2 Minimal 93 0 02
Octt Minimal 185 o 06
Nov § Moderate 579 23 14
Dec | Substantial 139.1 0 3
Jan 3 Substantial 190.1 8 17
Feb 1 Substantial 5864 o 74
March 1 Substantial 2132 No Longer Reporting  [3.1
Apnil | Substantial 1576 No Longer Reporting 3.7
May 3 Substantia] 2434 No Longer Reporting 6.0




Town Data

Hillshoro Deering Washington Windsor

Date Active Overall Active Overall Active Overall Active Overall

2 14 18 14 14 0 5
Oct 1 14 21 0 14 0 5
Novl 8 39 14 7 0 5
Dec t 8 62 14 10 14 10
Jan 3 15 127 14 24 i-4 20 0 14
Feb 1 8 202 14 37 14 32 14 i4
March 1 6 225 14 41 0 37 0 3
April 1 15 260 14 46 0 37 14 10
May 3 7 300 14 59 14 41 0 11

¥ Case{s) first reported in Windsor on December 10th.

Statewide Number of Hospitalizations Due To

Date Covid-19 Statewide Percent of Population Fully Vaccinated
Sept 2 g

Oct 1 15

Novt 38

Dec1 160

Jan3 325

Feb ! 193

March 1 %0 Data first reported March 4th: 7.8%

April 1 77 16.8%

May 3 80 26.2%




+unoy
Aymony n3nologsSIIH

YIn0I0qS|IH JO IS WAL batesd: TR
{moj3umyseyy)

ARUNOd ULAIINS o

:Aionoy oeAIfng JuaLny)

aBeaaae Aep £ € se Hnpsed BOJSSTISHLIY
1593 [e30) 6T-QIADD spunurmoy) 3o (2437

RER R UL L]

wesdold iy SHQ-H uann)

SHQ-H mun)

SNQ-H jua1my

SAA-H waam)

uegd Qv

) Jusmspdury o) pue saugIpns
LYS JIJW 03 LILSSIIAN

safiddns aann} Surmodas
AnaygIp Sunaey stjoonss o

SIUFPPMS 3jr)s Mofjo] 05 sn
Aaofje 0 sanddng aayd3j0ag pue Suymes?) jo SHIqeIEAY

‘Bppi 3ieq SI fapow SUnLIDa] 2)ou:
FLOINITE TT1AA . . AN D W0y 10 0 3A0W O] UOISIIBP U UBYM HONDAIPISUOS
ONINIJOTI TV IISLHd OJil UBYD] DG ({10 DI SI0IIDY DAV MOJBq paIst]

STORLIIPISUD)

peure[dxy xLyefy woisdagg
‘{uejq are
sppey asoy os ‘ssep $1 to1ad 3210 woyendod gggigr 1od suopezifepdsog sou jo saquinu agy Fmgstpqnd 195u0] ou st SHHA H\ 1202 ‘L1 Swenigag jo sy
mdpg:g 3t 1707 ¢ SN :QALVAA ISVT

'SIDRLRM TONRIMIS 31 se gorodde
PATOLISAT IO B 3Ne) 03 JYBLI S SIAIISII pE (VS AIPATDP [RUOHINISI JO S]aPOT Supazdas suoisioap Buryewm poe 3urvueld vaym spmd e se 59395 XILW sy

TZ0T-0707 SEUBY uopsp3(g

10



SHQ-Hwa1m)

SINQ-H )

2olit-31

SEQ-H varm)

ssauqy
0} 3NP WSIIIWISQL JUIPIYS

0015 AW} T 3SR UG

07-01

U] ST

SEM 1WA1Im)
werSosd IV SHA-H 1521m7)
SHO-H jwa1m)
SWQ-H )
S3IA-H wam)
AJIroe; joorpds

) WM NOISSPMSUELL 3oedmy 007D JO [PAST
Qunoy)
YENOIOQSITIH Jo 159y 10Ny
*A3UNoY) WEANNG UMD
siep

#1 Jopad 1910 woyemdod URGSEN pUE Jajsegouryy

000°001 Jad snopezyejdsoy !.. S oY) SmpnpxS

A0 JO J3quIny; yuno) qiunotoqsiy

- S¢ sagymapl SHAA

oo | E s aest o>

TBN0I0GS]TH 3o I5oy JmaMD QSITH JO 35«
:A10m07) weAlRg JeImyy
siep py Joud

130 nopendod gpgiopT 3od | (tospmiyy “Suuesg
STIOI3JUL 3T JO SIIqUINY] *010qsTITH)

11



oway Jotasy PugdH Sy
PUGAH PUQAH uosIag-UY TnIpIfy
TOSIdg-uY vosiad-uy LAER S A0

poedumy [0o1ds 3O |49

fenueysgng

PLAIPOTY

rewnmyg

TOISSIMSTRAT HITNmmoy) Jo [2497]

640100 asaufs fo 02 sk SYBS j00YS 4302 dsaYM HONUMMNN03 SpOMER Jiss AFS ST Suztou uoioap 030} opasadis 2InvPIED maseodsq YLRE GNGSIPIQ 2xumINT

suopuf sayvasinpe puy ‘Sunpava ‘uoyopodsuvsy ‘snoyviado Supavf sof ffogs aonbeps mosuton: oy

X

s>epd m saanseaw
2anaa0xd a1 03 uenduied
o sde grems aze azan

X

‘wonINYsui of yoedun

SEAISY ] UASIIWASQE ASvnem
pue 332131403 ap1aoad oy joords
9} 10} ORI $1 3] pamieag

Bupqu 5,100y v w topuf ppuoys snawmssassy 2suvefqus suyy.

|axN)

Bmuaaids Supnjom ‘snoRa301g MLw snendumor)

SAM Jmaxm)

wesBosd iy SH-H wasm)

SHQ-H jwa1m)

SINQ-H 1wy

SIQ-H wa1m)

LSuoneaado
[00T3s pue s3ssepd
pnpuod oy Yoeded Jjeyg

S3AM 3TN

wesdosd iy SHA-H me1m)

12



13

TOISUTSE J0F SIFAUP PUE $3551q [ERONIPPE T PU SULI3-030qs[[FH 30J SISALp PUE $3S5Nq [EUOWIPPE § JO ONTITORG ¥

Tl st ¥1 Bes
01-9 <t 68 SWO0ISSEL)
SEM S3a-H SINa-H SHA-H

SMSLIW LJAJus pue MPea Sumrenrem J[YM Wiy [jng 10§ SPIay uonejtodsueay pue syuuzambar asedg pue jjeys [ruonippy



